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Dr. €. Grandjean

The Secretary and Treasurer
International Ergonomics Association
8006 Zurich, Switzerland

ETH, Clausiusstrasse 25.

Dear '&Lﬁiﬂaab

Many thanks for sending me the draft of the new
articles of the IEA.

There are only two points which I think are important,
one is the second paragraph of Article 7 on page 2 - the
phrase, "shall release them from responsibility” is a curious
one which may have some significance in Switzerland, but I
cannot think of the exact English equivalent. The second
one is a minor typographical error in the third paragraph
of Article 8. I think the phrase should read, 'The President
and the Council shall hold office from the time of their
eleeLioh ssisases "

Yours sincerely,

o

Dr. Robert Murray
Medical Adviser



